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KODAI-JI TEMPLE

Kodai-ji Temple, formally known as
Kodaijusho-zenji Temple, is located in
the Higashiyama mountains of eastern
Kyoto just south of Yasaka Shrine. It was
established in 1605 by the noblewoman
Kita-no-Mandokoro in memory of her late
husband, Toyotomi Hideyoshi (1536-98).
Kodai-ji Temple's construction was exten-
sively financed by Tokugawa Ieyasu, Hid-
eyoshi's chief vassal and later Shogun of
Japan; the result was a temple renowned
for its beautiful design and exquisite
craftsmanship. In 1624 Sanko Joeki,
Abbot of Kenninji Temple, was appointed
founding priest, and Kodai-ji Temple has
remained one of Kenninji Temple's largest
and most important sub-temples ever since.

Kodai-ji Temple was ravaged by a
series of fires after 1789, and all that
survive of its original buildings are the
Otama-ya, Kaisan-do, Kangetsu-dai,
Kasa-tei, and Shigure-tei, etc. Fortunately
these remain in an excellent state of pres-
ervation, and have all been designated
"Important Cultural Properties" by the
Japanese Government.

Kita-no-Mandokoro (known more famil-
iarly as "Nene") was awarded the highest
rank of nobility by Emperor Goyozei in
1588, and in 1603 was accorded the hon-
orary name Kodai-in; it is from the latter
that Kodai-ji Temple's name derives.
Following the custom among noble ladies
of her time, she became a Buddhist nun
after the death of her husband and adopt-
ed the religious name Kogetsu-ni.

She died at the age of 76 on September 6,
1624.
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THE TEMPLE GARDEN JE[

This garden was redesigned by the
renowned landscape architect Kobori Ensyu
(1579-1647) from an older garden located on
this site. Famous for its excellent stone layout,
it is one of the finest gardens of its period. In
the north section of the pond is an island in
the form of a turtle, and in the south section
is a group of stones representing a crane.

This garden has been designated by the
Japanese Government as a "Place of Historical
Importance and Outstanding Scenery."

KANGETSU-DAI (Moon Viewing Pavilion)
Important Cultural Property BH®

This small four-pillared structure was
designed to allow viewing of the moon's
reflection on the surface of the pond. A spe-
cial feature of its architecture is its Chi-
nese-style cypress bark roof with three gables.

KAISAN-DO (Founder's Hall)
Important Cultural Property Bl

The Kaisan-do is dedicated to the memory
of Kodai-ji Temple's founding priest, Sanko
Joeki (also the 195th Abbot of Kenninji
Temple). His statue is located on the platform
in the innermost section of the building. The
two statues on either side of the steps are of
Kinoshita Iesada and Unsho-in, Kita-no-Man-
dokoro's elder brother and his wife, respectively.

The large outer section of the Kaisan-do is
known as the Rai-do (Worship Hall). The ceil-
ing in the front part of the building originally
belonged to Toyotomi Hideyoshi's private ship;
the colored ceiling to the center was con-
structed of materials from Kita-no-Man-
dokoro's court carriage.

GARYORO (Reclining Dragon Corridor)
RAFE R

The name of this corridor, leading from the
Kaisan-do to the Otama-ya, arises from its
resemblance to the back of a reclining dragon.

OTAMA-YA (Sanctuary)
Important Cultural Property /&

This is the special memorial hall enshrining
Toyotomi Hideyoshi and Kita-no-Mandokoro.
Their wooden images can be seen in the
small shrine at the rear of the hall, Hideyoshi
to the right and Kita-no-Mandokoro to the
left. The small shrine and the dais upon
which it stands is decorated with a special
lacquer work technique incorporating designs
in gold. Known as Kodai-ji Temple maki-e
lacquer, it represents the finest in Momoyama
Period lacquer art.

KASA-TEI and SHIGURE-TEI
Important Cultural Properties 425 - B 5

These teahouses were designed by
Sen-no-Rikyu, a famous 16th century tea
master. They were moved to their present
location from Fushimi Castle in southern
Kyoto. The Kasa-tei formally known as the
Ankan-kutsu, derives its name from its
unique ceiling construction, in which bamboo
and logs are interwoven in a radiating pattern
remarkably similar to a Japanese traditional
umbrella. It is connected to the Shigure-tei by
an outside corridor.

IHO-AN (The Cottage of Lingering Fra-
grance) JHITRE

The Tho-an was the favorite tea ceremony
room of Haiya Shoeki, a wealthy merchant,
and Yoshino-dayu, a renowned beauty and
dancer who later became Shoeki's wife. This
and another teahouse, the Onigawara-seki,
are representative examples of Kodai-ji Tem-
ple's tea ceremony architecture.



